LOS OSOS GROUNDWATER BASIN, BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Los Osos Groundwater Basin, Basin Management Committee Board of
Directors will hold a Regular Board Meeting at 1:30 P.M. on Wednesday, March 20, 2019 at the South Bay
Community Center, 2180 Palisades Ave, Los Osos, CA, 93402.

Directors: Agenda items are numbered for identification purposes only and may not necessarily be considered
in numerical order.

NOTE: The Basin Management Committee reserves the right to limit each speaker to three (3) minutes per

subject or topic. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, all possible accommodations will be
made for individuals with disabilities, so they may attend and participate in meetings.

BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS. Board members may make brief comments, provide project status
updates, or communicate with other directors, staff, or the public regarding non-agenda topics.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted and may be approved in their entirety by one motion. Any
member of the public who wishes to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.
Consent items generally require no discussion. However, any Director may request that any item be
withdrawn from the Consent Agenda and moved to the “Action ltems” portion of the Agenda to permit
discussion or to change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of
the Consent Agenda on one motion.
a. Approval of Minutes from January 19, 2019 Meeting.
b. Approval of Warrants, Budget Update and Invoice Register through February 2019.
c. Approval of Contract with Twin Cities Surveying for budgeted well head surveys.
6. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
7. ACTION ITEMS
a. Update on Status of Basin Plan Infrastructure Projects
Recommendation: Receive report and provide input to staff for future action.

b. Discussion of CHG Report on Los Osos Basin Plan Metric Trends Review and
Infrastructure Program C Evaluation

Recommendation: Adopt amended report.

c. Discussion of 2019 Basin Management Committee Annual Budget



Recommendation: Receive report on staff level discussions and adopt remainder of 2019
budget.

d. Consider Draft Request for Qualifications for BMC Executive Director
Recommendation: Discuss draft RFQ and provide input to staff for May 2019 approval.
e. Update on Status of Recycled Water Contracts with Agricultural Properties
Recommendation: Receive update and provide input to staff for future action.
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
The Basin Management Committee will consider public comments on items not appearing on the
agenda and within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Basin Management Committee. The Basin
Management Committee cannot enter into a detailed discussion or take any action on any items
presented during public comments at this time. Such items may only be referred to the Executive
Director or other staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda for discussion.
Persons wishing to speak on specific agenda items should do so at the time specified for those items.

The presiding Chair shall limit public comments to three minutes.

9. ADJOURNMENT



TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee
FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director
DATE: March 20, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 5b — Approval of Budget Update and Invoice Register through
February 2019

Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee review and approve the report.

Discussion

Staff has prepared a summary of costs incurred as compared to the adopted budget through
December 31, 2018 (see Attachment 1) and separately for the current budget year 2019, through
March 19, 2019 (see Attachment 2). A running invoice register is also provided as Attachment 3.
One past invoice is included that was not received or approved by the BMC in 2018. This invoice
is included within the 2018 administration line item. Staff recommends that the Committee
approve all pending invoices, outlined in Attachment 4. Payment of invoices will continue to be
processed through Brownstein Hyatt as noted in previous meetings. Staff acknowledges that
budget Iltem 9, Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring Well, was not approved in the January 2019
meeting. However, the County was able to identify funding for its share subsequent to the
January meeting, and the CHG invoices is limited to design phase efforts.



Attachment 1: Cost Summary (Year to Date- Dec. 31, 2018) for Calendar Year 2018

Remaining
Item Description Budget Amount Costs Incurred Percent Incurred Budget
Monthly meeting administration, including
1 preparation, staff notes, and attendance $50,000 $45,773.00 91.5% $4,227
Meeting expenses - facility rent (if SBCC needed for
larger venue) $1,000 $495.00 49.5% S505
Meeting expenses - audio and video services $6,000 $4,525.00 75.4% $1,475
Adaptive Management - Groundwater Modeling $10,000 $9,985.00 99.9% $15
5 Semi annual seawater intrusion monitoring $26,400 $26,392.61 100.0% S7
6 Annual Report - not including Year 1 start up costs $29,600 $29,565.00 99.9% $35
7 Grant writing (outside consultant) $5,000 $0.00 0.0% $5,000
8 Creek Recharge and Replenishment Studies $15,000 $0.00 0.0% $15,000
9 Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring well $115,000 $3,150.00 2.7% $111,850
Conservation programs (not including member
10 programs) $10,000 $4,865.46 48.7% $5,135
Subtotal $268,000 $124,751 $143,249
11 10% Contingency $26,800 $1,695.00
Total $294,800 $126,446 42.9% $168,354
LOCSD (38%) $112,024
GSWC (38%) $112,024
County of SLO (20%) $58,960
S&T Mutual (4%) $11,792
Notes | Last update March 3, 2019




Attachment 2: Cost Summary (Year to Date- March 20, 2019) for Calendar Year 2019

Costs Remaining
Item Description Budget Amount Incurred Percent Incurred Budget
Monthly meeting administration, including
1 preparation, staff notes, and attendance $50,000 $5,124.33 10.2% $44,876
Meeting expenses - facility rent (if SBCC
2 needed for larger venue) $1,000 $120.00 12.0% $880
3 Meeting expenses - audio and video services $6,000 $675.00 11.3% $5,325
Adaptive Management - Groundwater
4 Modeling & Well Head Surveying $15,000 $900.00 6.0% $14,100
5 Semi annual seawater intrusion monitoring $29,200 $0.00 0.0% $29,200
6 2018 Annual Report $33,500 $14,540.00 43.4% $18,960
7 Grant writing (outside consultant) $5,000 $0.00 0.0% $5,000
8 Creek Recharge and Replenishment Studies $50,000 $0.00 0.0% $50,000
9 Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring well $115,000 $1,200.00 1.0% $113,800
Stormwater and Perched Water Recovery
10 Project - Feasibility Study $15,000 $0.00 0.0% $15,000
Conservation programs (not including
11 member programs) $10,000 $0.00 0.0% $10,000
Subtotal $329,700 $22,559 $307,141
5% Contingency (rounded to nearest $100) $16,500 $0.00
Total $346,200 $22,559 6.5% $323,641
LOCSD (38%) $131,556
GSWC (38%) $131,556
County of SLO (20%) $69,240
S&T Mutual (4%) $13,848
Notes Last update March 8, 2019




Attachment 3: Invoice Register for Los Osos BMC for Calendar Year 2019 (through March 20, 2019)

Invoice Month . Budget BMC
Vendor Amount of Description
No. . Item | Approved
Service

AGP 7615 $675.00 Jan. Meeting expenses - audio and video services 3

CHG | 20190103 | $8,300.00 | Jan. 2018 Annual Report Preparation 6

CHG 20190203 | $6,240.00 Feb. 2018 Annual Report Preparation 6

CHG 20190204 | $1,200.00 Feb. Cuesta by the Sea Monitoring well 9

SBCC 122 $120.00 Jan. Meeting expenses - facility rent 2

Dec

w6 47601 »1,181.75 '18 Monthly meeting administration 1

WG 47758 $5,124.33 Jan. Monthly meeting administration 1

Total $23,741.08

To be approved




ATTACHMENT 4

Current Invoices Subject to Approval for Payment (Warrant List as of March 19, 2019):

AGP 7615 $675.00 Jan.
CHG 20190103 $8,300.00 Jan.
CHG 20190203 $6,240.00 Feb.
CHG 20190204 $1,200.00 Feb.
CHG 20190205 $900.00 Feb.
SBCC 122 $120.00 Jan.
WG 47601 $1,181.75 Dec '18
WG 47758 $5,124.33 Jan.




TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee
FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director
DATE: March 20, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 5c: Approval of Contract with Twin Cities Surveying for budgeted well head
surveys.

Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee approve the proposed scope and fee for well head
surveying services in an amount not to exceed $3,500.

Discussion

Item 4 in the adopted 2019 BMC budget is described as “Adaptive Management - Groundwater
Modeling & Well Head Surveying.” The well head surveying effort will confirm the elevation for
17 wells in the basin monitoring network as described in the attached proposal. The elevations
of these wells were previously determined using topographic information, but now they will be
determined within 0.01’.

Financial Considerations

The draft Committee budget for calendar year 2019 includes a specific line item for the
proposed work as described above.



TIWIN CITIES SURVEYING, me.

SURVEYING LAND PLANNING CONSULTING
615-C Main Street P.O. Box 777 Templeton, CA 93465
(805) 434-1834 - Ext 302 stouchon@twincitiessurvey.com FAX (805) 434-3684
September 18, 2018 PAGES FAXED/EMAILED = FIVE

NON-PREVAILING WAGE

Eileen Stephens

The Wallace Group

612 Clarion Court

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Phone: 805-544-4011
Cell: 805-
Email: EileenS@wallacegroup.us

SUBJECT:  Surveying Services for your Los Osos Basin Well-Head Survey at seventeen
locations within the Community of Ls Osos, CA -- as per your request for proposal:

Dear FEileen:

TWIN CITIES SURVEYING, INC. is pleased to submit this proposal for providing surveying
services for the subject project at the above seventeen locations:

I. PROJECT

A. We will determine the elevations of seventeen well-heads located throughout the
Community of Los Osos, based on NAVD 1988 vertical datum as requested by you,
on both public and private properties.

1) Based on the list of wells provided by you, listing the latitude and longitude,
as well as an approximate elevation, we plan to determine the well elevation
at a point to be indicated by others and marked with paint or some other
method. We plan to establish elevations using static GPS surveying methods
and equipment.

2) Process the survey data and provide the Wallace Group with the elevations
of the seventeen wells, based on the NAVD 1988. Elevations will be
provided to the hundredth of a foot.



I1.

IIL.

IVv.

NOTE:

B.

All work will be done per governing agency requirements (County of San Luis
Obispo), the Land Surveyor's Act, industry standards or mutual agreement between
surveyor and client, whichever is appropriate for the task.

CONDITIONS TO PROJECT

A.

FEES

A,

TWIN CITIES SURVEYING, INC. will provide certificates as to evidence of
insurance for General Liability, Automobile, and Workers' Compensation Insurance,
ifrequested. Costs incurred by TWIN CITIES SURVEYING, INC. for additional
client insurance requests (such as being named as additional insured, coverage to be
"primary" or "non-contributing", endorsement for waiver of subrogation, additional
limits of liability, etc.) will be charged to the client.

Per the list of locations and per your email, eleven of the wells are on public property
with unhindered access, and six wells are located on private properties. We will
attempt to contact the private owners and obtain permission to conduct our work. If
we are unable to contact owners or obtain permission from them, we will contact you
for obtaining the necessary permission and access.

TWIN CITIES SURVEYING, INC. proposes to perform the above surveying
services as outlined in Item I - PROJECT and subject to Item IT - CONDITIONS TO
PROJECT as follows:

1) Perform the field work necessary to obtain the elevations requested and
prepare documentation for you indicating those elevations, based on
obtaining permission directly from the six private owners so work can be
accomplished inonemovein _...........oovuuuiuiniin... $3,500.00

2) If we are unable to obtain permission from all six private owners prior to
starting observations, additional charges based on our schedule of hourly
rates will be charged for additional trips to site.

TERMS

A.

Terms are due upon receipt of invoice. Invoice will be sent and paid prior to first
submittal of elevations to you and your consultants, if requested.

This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 60 days.

If you are in agreement with the above scope of services and fees, please initial each page and
authorize below and return one copy to us by mail, email, or by fax at (805) 434-3684. Thank you
for considering our firm for this project and we hope you will consider our firm for future projects.



Respectfully submitted,

/

-

Skip Touchon, — President
PLS 4845 Expires 09/30/2018
P 18374

[ agree to the above scope of work and fees and authorize TWIN CITIES SURVEYING, INC. to
proceed with the work.

Sign Print Name:

Date:




©
)i
Q
i
o)
o)
(©)
13
=
=

B

-

-Los 05‘65

Baywood:




paulelqo 3¢ 03 paau |[IM ASAINS 3Y3 Joj 191ud 03 uolssiwiad os ‘Ajiadoud mamz.il

(88 AAVN) paiewilss uolens|y 0doL

0dOL a Tt 7£08°0¢T 870€'S¢E ulsises 12433 Amous - moj[eys Ajji 3TZ-3TT/S0E ol
0dOL I L9 #908°02T £60€°SE usases 1se3 - A9||eA 23D QINST-3TT/SOE 87Vl
0dOL a L9 £908°0CT €60€'SE uisises S90 - As|jeA 331D BIN9T-ITT/SOE LTV
0doL a 78 STI8'0ZT £80€'SE uisise3 dasp otspidel eYy0Z-31T/S0€ STV
0dOL a 09 ¥¥08°0CT 830€'SE [EUER) wop p|Q - A3||eA ¥334D $TATZ-3TT/S0E ZEMS
0dOL MIN 0ST 75€8°0CT S60€°SE UI31S3M T# 9pisAuung d8T-3TT/S0€ STM4
0dOL N 6ET 8968°07T | 880€'SE uI21saM G# [BNINIA 173 NET-30T/S0€ 8v1
0dOL N LE 9758°0¢T 9€TESE UIRIS3M 7# [ENINA L'8S [1€T-30T/S0€ oyl
0dOL MIA 8L 9/6L°07T 690€'SE uisises [IWPUIM 3puy T9TZ-3TT/S0E LEY
0d0L N 90T 6£78°0CT 6STE'SE [B43UDD Jaddn Aeg ynos asd01 0T3/T-3TT/S0€ £TVN
0dOL Al €T STE8°0CT £TE'SE [e13ud) Y10T/asoo’ 6)8T-3TT/S0€ 432
0dOL N S8 6/€8°0CT 9E€TE'SE UJR3IS9/MN sopesi|ed-Aieiqii IMSD T18T-31T/S0¢€ STV
0dOL MIA €TC 9/78'0TT | 990€'SE [EUER) plaiyyoesT s318153 98pLiAeg V6T-31T/S0€ TEMS
0dOL MIA S6 £€78°0CT | L8ZE'SE [ERRES) 19315 Y38T/BLBIN BIURS qNS-ITT/SOE 0ZM4
0dOL N 6T SES8'0TT | ¥9TESE [IESTENN aullA%S IMSD #4€T-30T/S0E €vn
0dOL N 89 ¥758°0ZT 67TE'SE [IETE 0Y23d IMSD #1€T-30T/S0€ 9v1
0dOL N ovT 78°0¢T TIESE |ei3usd T# Aeg yInos IMSO OTNZT-3TT/S0€ 0Zv1
9 = ~ =

5 g o = o | & | B

o) unu M = m_. ) = £ BaJy Uiseg uojjedo/owenN Jagquinp |I9Ad al weiSoud

2 80 = 23 5 o

[¢] (0]

2 sa3eulp.ioo)

siaquiBIAl DINE A9 GINANOD SIISAN JMOMISN [/ SULIOLIUOIA
uiseg sosQ so7




TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee
FROM: Rob Miller, Interim Executive Director
DATE: March 20, 2019

SUBJECT: Item 6 — Executive Director’s Report
Recommendations

Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the report and provide staff with any
direction for future discussions.

Discussion
This report was prepared to summarize administrative matters not covered in other agenda
items and also to provide a general update on staff activities.

Funding and Financing Programs to Support Basin Plan Implementation

As indicated in the January 2018 meeting the State Board confirmed that sea water intrusion
mitigation projects under Program C are eligible for low interest loans but are not currently
eligible for grants under Proposition 1. New wells in the upper and lower aquifer are viewed as
aquifer management, not aquifer clean-up as defined by the State, therefore we will need to
look for future funding rounds and other opportunities. Staff has engaged in the IRWM process
with SLO County for the Los Osos Creek Replenishment and Recharge Project (IRWM Project
ID 2017 NT-07). Additional BMC funding for this project will be discussed under ltem 7c. The
concept of urban storm water recovery at 8" and El Moro was ranked in the draft County
Stormwater Resource Plan, and future grant opportunities may be available. Planning funding
for this project is included in the proposed 2019 BMC Budget, which will be discussed under
Item 7c. The draft Stormwater Resource Plan can be found here:
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Forms-Documents/Committees-
Programs/Stormwater-Resource-Plan/Documents/2018-09-10-SWRP-Public-Draft.aspx

Status of Zone of Benefit Analysis and Joint Powers Authority (JPA)

Similar to previous updates, no special tax measure is being pursued by staff to fund BMC
administrative or capital costs. This item has been removed from the BMC budget for 2019.
The Zone of Benefit approach can be initiated at any time. As requested during the January
2019 BMC meeting, staff has prepared additional information regarding the formation of a JPA,
primarily based on recent County experience in the Cuyama basin. This information is
summarized in the attached pro/con matrix, and potential annual insurance costs are described
in Exhibit A. The formation of a JPA was considered in the court-approved Judgement in 2015,
and a JPA will ultimately be necessary if the parties choose to jointly own infrastructure.
However, if the parties individually own the infrastructure and share resources by agreement, a
JPA can be avoided. Given that the BMC already functions as a Brown Act entity, the cost of

Page 1 of 4



insurance is viewed as the primary difference in annual cost. The formation of a JPA would also
result in substantial up front legal expenses which have not yet been quantified.

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and Basin Boundary Modification Request
(BBMR) Updates

BBM Update: On February 11, 2019, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR)
published the Final Recommendations for the Basin Boundary Modifications. A summary of
DWR's Final Recommendations for the Los Osos Basin are listed below:
« DWR approved the creation of two jurisdictional subbasins: Los Osos Area Subbasin
and Warden Creek Subbasin
« DWR approved the removal of the southern fringe area including Montana de Oro State
Park (State Park Exclusion)
* DWR denied the removal of the minor northern fringe area (Minor Fringe Area
Exclusion)

Next Steps - DWR reprioritizes basins/subbasins:
« April/May 2019 - DWR reprioritizes basins/subbasins (using modified boundaries)

More information on DWR’s basin boundary modification process and prioritization process,
please visit:
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Boundary-Modifications
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization

Page 2 of 4



¥ jo € 93ed

Figure 1. Proposed Los Osos Basin Boundary Modification




	Agenda for 3-20-19 BMC Meeting_0
	5a - BMC Minutes from 1-16-19_0
	5b-Budget Update Complete 03-20-19
	5c - Twin Cities proposal
	5c - Twin cities proposal from skip

